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From:   Mark Yetman [Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent:   Friday, January 15, 2010 9:19 AM
To:     Richard Dwyer
Subject:        RE: 1BR-BEA---- Nunavik Marine Region Impact Review Board

No problem.  We hope to have a decision on Bear Island from the 
NMRIRB soon and that our Water Licence Application can then be 
processed quickly.  According to the conditional contract we need all 
permits prior to May 31st, 2010 or we'll have to delay the project 
again.

Cheers,
Mark

Mark Yetman
Contaminated Sites Project Manager
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
PO Box 2200
Iqaluit NU X0A 0H0
Phone: (867) 975-4733
Fax: (867) 975-4736
Cell: (867) 222-2014
E-mail: mark.yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca

>>> "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 2010-01-15 
>>> 11:10 AM >>>
Thanks Mark

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Yetman [mailto:Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 9:07 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: 1BR-BEA---- Nunavik Marine Region Impact Review Board

Richard,

Below you will find the names/contact info for the current NMRIRB 
members.
As they do not yet have a secretariat there is no official contact 
information.

Putulik Papigatuk
Fax: 819-255-8864
Phone: 819-255-1103
ppapigatuk@krg.ca 
 
Peter May
Fax: 819-964-2230
Phone: 819-964-2925
p_may@makivik.org 
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Lucassie Arragurtainaq
Fax: 867-266-8002
Phone: 867-266-8709
sanihta@qiniq.com 
 
Brendan O'Donnell
Fax: 819-997-0835
Phone: 819-994-5137
brendan.o'donnell@pc.gc.ca 

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

>>> "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 2010-01-14 
>>> 5:13
PM >>>
Hi Mark;

Do you have any contact e-mails/information for the NMRIRB I'd like 
to enter in my contacts

Thanks-Richard

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Yetman [mailto:Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11:52 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: 1BR-BEA---- Nunavik Marine Region Impact Review Board

Hi Richard,

I met with the NMRIRB in December and they are currently exploring 
their options with respect to screening Bear Island.

I'll let you know when I have a better idea as to when they may 
finish the screening.

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

>>> "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 2010-01-06 
>>> 1:36
PM >>>
Good morning Mark;

 

I'd like to request an update on the submission of the screening from 
the Nunavik Marine Region Impact Review Board.

 

Thanks
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